THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
Vs

RONALD CONN

THE MATTER OF RONALD CONN, DOCKET NO. 6-51-2, CAME ON FOR CONSIDERATION
BY THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY ON MARCH 23, 1982. MOTIONS WERE MADE
AND RECORDED THE FOLLOWING ORDER BE ADOPTED:

ORDER

(1) On February 8, 1982, Ronald Conn was notified by letter
of the allegations against him and informing him of his right
to a hearing, his rights in such hearing, and his right to
submit his position, contentions, and arguments in writing.

(2) As demonstrated by return receipt of February 10, 1982,
a Kathy Conn received the letter of February 8, 1982 inform-
ing Ronald Conn of the charges against him and his rights.

(3) Ronald Conn has not responded in any way to the letter
of February 8, 1982 informing him of the charges against him.

(4) Upon consideration of the allegations against Ronald Conn
and his failure to request a hearing, submit his position,
contentions or arguments in writing, or to otherwise deny the
allegations against him, the State Board of Pharmacy concludes
that Ronald Conn did engage in the conduct set forth in the
notice of opportunity for hearing; and, the Board further
concludes that:

(2a) Ronald Conn is guilty of a felony within the
meaning of Section 4729.16 (A) of the Revised Code;

(b) Said conduct constitutes gross immorality
within the meaning of Section 4729.16(A) of the
Revised Code; and,

(c) Ronald Conn did, on more than one occasion,
violate the provisions of Chapters 3719. and
2925. of the Revised Code.
Pursuant to divisions (A) and (C) of Section 4729.16 of the
Ohio Revised Code, the State Board of Pharmacy hereby revokes
the pharmacist identification card of Ronald Conn, effective
immediately.
THIS ORDER WAS APPROVED BY A VOTE OF THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY.
MOTION CARRIED.

SO ORDERED.



THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
VS
RONALD CONN

THE MATTER OF THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY VERSUS RONALD CONN, DOCKET 6-33-1, WAS
HEARD PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 4729. AND 119., REVISED CODE. AFTER CONSIDERATION OF THE
EVIDENCE ADDUCED, MOTION WAS MADE AND RECORDED THE FOLLOWING ORDER BE ADOPTED:

1)

(a)

ORDER
THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY FINDS THAT RONALD CONN WAS FOUND GUILTY OF A FELONY BY
THE HONORABLE JAMES P. CHURCHILL, UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, EASTERN DISTRICT OF
MICHIGAN ON FEBRUARY 31, 1978, TO WIT: POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE PHENDIM
ETRAZINE, IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 841(a)(1), TITLE 21, UNITED STATES CODE.

THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY TAKES NOTICE THAT SECTION 4729.16 REVISED CODE PROVIDES
IN PART:

"THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS
119.01 TO 119.13 OF THE REVISED CODE, MAY REVOKE, SUSPEND OR REFUSE TO GRANT AN
IDENTIFICATION CARD UNDER THIS CHAPTER, OR MAY IMPOSE A MONETARY PENALTY OR FOR-
FEITURE NOT TO EXCEED IN SEVERITY ANY FINE DESIGNATED UNDER THE REVISED CODE FOR A
SIMILAR OFFENSE, IF A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FINDS A PHARMACIST:

GUILTY OF A FELONY."

THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY HEREBY SUSPENDS THE IDENTIFICATION CARD OF RONALD CONN
FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY, AND FURTHER SUSPENDS THE TWO YEAP
SUSPENSION ON CONDITION THAT MR. CONN ABIDE BY THE TERMS OF PROBATION SET BY THE
BOARD FOR THE TWO YEAR PERIOD. THESE TERMS PROVIDE THAT:

(a) MR. CONN SHALL NOT VIOLATE ANY STATE OR FEDERAL DRUG LAWS AND THAT HE SHALL
FURTHER ABIDE BY THE RULES OF THE OHIO STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY.

THIS ORDER WAS APPROVED BY A ROLL CALL VOTE OF THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

MOTION CARRIED.

SO ORDERED.

(9/19/79)



